MEMORANDUM State of Alaska

TO:

FROM:

Department of Law

April Simpson, Regulations and DATE: February 27, 2023
Initiatives Coordinator
Office of the Lieutenant Govergilg%signed " FILE NO.: JU2013200714

Ret_)ecca C. RebeccaC.
Rebecca C. PolizzottoPolizzotto caezzsezzr TET, NO.:  (907) 465-4039
Chief Assistant Attorney General and

Regulations Attorney SUBJECT: Corrections to the Alaska
Legislation, Regulations, and Administrative Code (AAC):
Legislative Research Section 12 AAC 14

In accordance with my authority under AS 44.62.125(b), please forward to the
publisher the corrections to the Alaska Administrative Code (AAC) described below.
This revision corrects typographical errors in the April 2023 Supplement, Register 244.

The regulations to be revised are located in 12 AAC 14. The revisions to the
regulations of that chapter are as follows:

In the editor’s note following 12 AAC 14.300, please add a colon after
“Internet address” and a colon after “telephone”.

Please note to the publisher: the lead-in line of 12 AAC 14.430 is incorrectly
labeled as 12 AAC 114.430.

Please correct the language of 12 AAC 14.445(g) to read “performed under (a)
of this section” from “performed under (a) this section”

Please correct the language of 12 AAC 14.500(a)(4) to read “...throughout
pregnancy, the intrapartum period, and the postpartum period;” from
“...throughout the pregnancy, intrapartum, and postpartum period;”

Please correct the language of 12 AAC 14.500(a)(17) to read “offer to one or
both parents an injection...” from “offer an injection...”.

Please correct the language of 12 AAC 14.500(a)(21) to read “in accordance
with regulations under P.L....” from “in accordance withregulations under

P.L.”

Please add a close parenthesis after (HIPAA) in 12 AAC 14.500(a)(21).



- Please correct the language of 12 AAC 14.510(b)(3)(A) to read “failure to void
within 12 hours of birth;” from “failure to void not later than 12 hours after
birth;”

- Please correct the language of 12 AAC 14.510(c)(10) to read “failure to urinate
within 24 hours of birth;” from “failure to urinate not later than 24 hours after
birth;”

- Please correct the language of 12 AAC 14.510.(c)(11) to read “failure to pass
meconium within 48 hours of birth;” from “failure to pass meconium not later
than 48 hours after birth;”

- Note to the publisher: The lead-in line of 12 AAC 14.540 is incorrectly labeled
as 12 AAC 514.540”

- Please correct the capitalization in the title of 12 AAC 14.600 from
“Emergency Practices” to “Emergency practices”.

- Please add a history note after 12 AAC 14.600 to read “(Eff. 5/11/94, Register
130; am 5/2/2004, Register 170; am 9/9/2016, Register 219; am
/1 , Register )’

- Please add the authority citation following 12 AAC 14.600 to read:
Authority: AS 08.65.030 AS 08.65.140 AS 08.65.190

- In the editor’s note that follows 12 AAC 14.910 please correct the State Office
Building address from “33 Willoughby Avenue” to “333 Willoughby Avenue”.

- Please add an editor’s note following 12 AAC 14.445 to read as follows:

As of Register 245 (April 2023), the regulations attorney made technical
corrections under AS 44.62.125(b)(6) to 12 AAC 14.445(g).

- Please add an editor’s note following 12 AAC 14.500 to read as follows:

As of Register 245 (April 2023), the regulations attorney made technical
corrections under AS 44.62.125(b)(6) to 12 AAC 14.500(a)(4), (17) and (21).



- Please add an editor’s note following 12 AAC 14.510 to read as follows:

As of Register 245 (April 2023), the regulations attorney made technical
corrections under AS 44.62.125(b)(6) to 12 AAC 14.510(b)(3)(A); and (¢)(10) and (11).

- Please add an editor’s note following 12 AAC 14.600 to read as follows:

As of Register 245 (April 2023), the regulations attorney made technical
corrections under AS 44.62.125(b)(6) to the title, citation, and history note of 12 AAC
14.600.

Thank you for your assistance, and please contact me if you have additional
questions.

RCP:ehp

CC: Jun Maiquis, Regulations Contact
Department of Community, Commerce, and Economic Development

Kady Levale, Regulations Coordinator
Office of the Lieutenant Governor

Brad Sharp, Assistant Attorney General
Department of Law

Steven C. Weaver, Assistant Attorney General
Department of Law
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